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CINTICHENM, INC.

a wholly owned subsidiary of

Medi-Physics, INC.  r.o. Box 816, TUXEDD, NEW YORK 10987  (914] 351-2131

April 10, 1989

Mr. Ronald R. Bellamy, Chief ..

‘Facilities Radiological Safety & Safeguards Branch

Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region I

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Bellamy:

On April 7, 1989, Mr. W. Ru21cka and I contacted ‘Mr. J. Roth of
your division to request a .six-week éxtension of ‘the "45 days”" we
were given to respond to the unresolvgd.;tem (70”687/89 01-05)"
in your February 27, l989~lettef;””“i C Al

PLIFEREY

Mr. Roth agreed to allow the SlX week extension, and we will

provide the requested 1nformat10n on or before May 25, 1989.
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Untll this item is properly resolved we w1ll continue to keep
the spent fuel storage racks segregated from the waste storage
container storage racks. D

Lar. g
Robert A.
Nuclear Projects Engineer
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